Industry Day Questions+Answers May 26, 2011
1. Question:  If you have a Schedule 70 contract, will we need to respond to the RFQ?
Answer:  Yes.  You will need to respond to this, but you will probably need to update your Schedule 70 contract before you can be given an award. 
2. Question:  Will every Schedule 70 vendor receive an award?
Answer:  No.  You will need to respond to the RFQ which is planned to leverage a BPA against the Schedules
3. Question:  Is this open for state and local usage?
Answer:  Yes.  It is open for state and local usage.
4. Question:  Is international in scope?
Answer:  OCONUS is in scope.  We have not finalized our source selection criteria at this time, but we do want you to propose OCONUS
5. Question:  Must a carrier be on the Schedules to receive an award?
Answer:  Yes.  This will be a BPA on top of the Schedules
6. Question:  How do you expect companies to bid on this internationally given the thousands of carriers abroad and the ever changing rates?
Answer: International is a significant part of our business. We are currently looking for your input via the Wiki on how to purchase international. This acquisition will primarily support U.S.-domestic-based users of which some have extensive international travel assignments. 
7. Question:  Why is this based on the Schedules versus using something else?
Answer:  Schedules is the most widely used platform for wireless procurement in the federal government. It has tremendous market awareness and acceptance rates.
8. Question:  Any provision for small business set aside?
Answer:  GSA supports small businesses and we look for every opportunity to do so. Because of the nature of wireless, there is nothing yet specified for wireless in this program but we will continue to look for opportunities to support small business and welcome input via the wiki on potential small business program components.  
9. Question:  Will this be a multi award BPA?
Answer:  That is a probable outcome.  However, this is not a signup sheet.  Competition is critical from our perspective and we expect that to be reflected in RFQ responses. 
10. Question:  How will the transition work?

Answer:  The SOW discusses transition, which is very important to us. Agencies may opt to transition existing business to awardees (if awarded) from their existing contracts as a means of accelerating savings and operational efficiencies. We expect each agency to make their own decisions regarding transition but we also expect this program and its Transition/Implementation subcommittee to accelerate this process via standard tool development and the identification and sharing of transition best practices. Carriers with existing business have a competitive advantage but nothing is guaranteed.  We want a different way of doing business with the carriers.  We need your feedback and collaboration on identifying the best transition path forward.  If we can push it further, let us know.
11. Question:  How has DoD contributed?

Answer:  DoD has contributed to the business and technical requirements.  We’ve also used aspects of the Army/Air Force BPA.  Our expectation is that as contracts expire, other users will move over to this program.
12. Question:  Why not combine this with the Army/Air Force BPA?

Answer:  We welcome their participation.  
13. Question:  So the OMB mandate doesn’t apply to DoD?

Answer:  There is not currently a mandate that requires use by any agency. We expect to build a program whose operational and financial benefits makes the use of this program a no-brainer for most agencies.
14. Question:  The Schedule pricing is reflective of single unit purchasing.  My understanding is that you want the high volume pricing applied to the Schedules.
Answer:  We expect the BPA pricing will be lower than your existing Schedule 70 pricing and reflect large, commercial-enterprise type pricing.  We also want you to look at the technical aspects to see whether your Schedule 70 contract needs to be modified
15. Question:  Devices change every day, so it will be very difficult to modify the agreement each time a device changes.  Perhaps you want to have tiered pricing.
Answer:  We’ve written the SOW so that a contract modification would not be required every time that a device changes. However, we do have commitment from our Schedule 70 team to accelerate the modification process such that there is not a substantial interval between device introduction and the government’s ability to purchase.  Additionally, while not encouraged broadly, devices can continue to be purchased on the open market and then leverage this program’s service plan with the device information populated in this program’s portal databases.
Regarding the tiered pricing comment, we expect that your RFQ responses will reflect higher volume pricing. We are also asking for additional discount credits for exceeding total program revenue tiers on a monthly basis. This allows for mutual benefit associated with high volume purchasing.

16. Question:  Devices manufactured outside of U.S. is not a problem?
Answer:  The program’s approved product list (APL) will include devices manufactured in TAA compliant countries.  If agencies procure devices outside this program, they can still leverage the services and management information functionality associated with this program.
17. Question: Are you planning on letting people to buy from stores?
Answer:  We embrace and welcome the utilization of retail outlets to provide distribution and other support as long as the support is compliant with business, technical, and legal requirements
18. Question:  Is the government considering paying for the portal separately or as part of the service charge?
Answer:  We expect this to be similar to commercial industry where the portal is provided as part of the service charge if the volume is high enough, but we look for your inputs.  The majority of our requirements exist today.  This should be a win-win through standardization.  We’re hoping to go from hundreds of portals to a handful.
19. Question:  Through the wiki portal, can an attachment be inserted?
Answer:  Yes, but feedback within the attachment cannot be provided, so insertion as text is generally preferred
20. Question:  Are you planning to give us, the vendors, a one-on-one session?
Answer:  We want to use the wiki.  We will look at this after the wiki is closed. We anticipate that some level of further discussion will be required to clarify feedback via the wiki.
21. Question:  Can you elaborate upon the security requirements?
Answer:  Must meet FISMA, probably at FIPS 199 moderate level.  Unfortunately, this is documentation intensive.  The two biggest pitfalls are time and technical testing requirements using security scanning tools.  The testing needs to be approved by the portal owners, which can be an issue.  Also, if testing reveals issues that need to be fixed, this can take time and development funds.  Our security processes can go up on the wiki.  Won’t receive Authorization to Operate until this is accomplished. There are existing, large wireless members of our team whose business necessitates this security rating
22. Question:  Security cost is covered by vendors?
Answer:  We do not see a budgetary source from the government to pay for this.
23. Question:  Will HSPD 12 (?) be required?
Answer:  Yes 
24. Question:  Will you require FIPS 140-2 for data at rest and in transit?
Answer:  Yes.  We encourage you to look at the draft SOW and provide us with your comments and questions.
25. Question:  Will you provide us with your device requirements?
Answer:  That will be determined by agency.  Part of the Center of Excellence will be to standardize the APL.
26. Question:  Will you have a requirement that agencies use the portal for a certain amount of their business, such as 80-90% of their orders?
Answer:  We look to the agencies to determine that, but we expect that most of the business will be driven through the portal.  We want to move as much of the business as possible to the portal
27. Question:  Can agencies make purchases outside of the portal and are purchases outside of the portal covered under the C&A?  How is the portal optional given the security requirements?
Answer:  Purchases outside of the portal are covered by the terms and conditions of the purchase which may or may not come under this program.  As previously stated, retail outlets are a potential outlet that that may support distribution beyond the customer utilization of a portal (retail agent may have access to a limited version of the portal).
